
- - - Forwarded message---------
From: Michael LaFrancesca <mlafrancesca@email.medfield.net>
Date: Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 3:07 PM 

· Fwd: Message from "RNP583879059378"

To: Brian Lynch <Brian.I nch masssc oo u1 1 

Sorry Brian this is the enrollment projection for the district. 

Michael 

1 

- - - Forwarded message----------
From: <SuptOffice@email.medfield.net> 
Date: Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 3:01 PM 
Subject: Message from "RNP583879059378" 
To: Michael LaFrancesca <mlafrancesca@email.medfield.net> 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP583879059378" (MP C4504ex). 

Scan Date: 09.05.2018 15:01:02 (-0400) 
Queries to: SuptOffice@email.medfield.net 

This electronic transmission is for the intended recipient only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Any review, dissemination, or use of this transmission or any of its contents by persons other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately upon receipt and delete or destroy the communication and its attachments. Thank you for your 
cooperation. 

Jeffrey J. Marsden, Ed.D 
Superintendent 
Medfield Public Schools 
508-359-2302
Follow me on Twitter @JeffreyJMarsden and @DaleStProject
#medfieldps #medfieldpln
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Total Student Enrollment Counts for the 2018-2019 School Year 

Total# of New Students Registered 
by School 

Memorial 15 
Wheelock 8 
Dale 5 
Blake 7 
High School 8 
Out of District 
Total Students 
Enrolled 43 

# of NEW Students Registered By 
.... Grade Level 

Grade PK 3 
Grade K 5 
.Grade 1 7 
Grade 2 5 
Grade 3 3 
Grade 4 5 
Grade 5 0 
Grade 6 2 
Grade 7 2 
Grade 8 3 
·Grade 9 6 
Grade 10 1 
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Grade 12 0 
Out of District 
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Total Enrollment of Students Per School 
.. 

Memorial 421 
Wheelock 403 
Dale 376 
Blake 603 
High School 802 
Out of District 26 
Total Students Enrollment 
of the District 2631 

Total Enrollment Counts of Students Per 
Grade Level 

Grade PK 50 
Grade K 183 
Grade 1 187 
Grade 2 202 
Grade 3 201 
Grade 4 / 188 
Grade 5 188 
Grade 6 189 
Grade 7 196 
Grade 8 218 
Grade 9 206 
Grade 10 200 
\.:J1aue 1 ·1 208 
Grade 12 189 
Out of District . 26 
Total: 2631 




